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Thank you for your enquiry to the MHRA.

| have attached the SmPC for Phenobarbital tablets BP 30mg PL 00790/0024 (Clonmel
Healthcare Limited). Note that the licence for this product is no longer current.

Copyright notice

The information supplied in response to your request is protected by Crown copyright and/or the
copyright of a third party or parties, and has been supplied for your personal use only. You may not
sell, resell or otherwise use any information provided without prior agreement from the copyright
holder.

For full details on our copyright policy please visit: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/reproduce-
or-re-use-mhra-information/reproduce-or-re-use-mhra-information or e-mail copyright@mhra.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

Information Services

Communications and Engagement

Medicines and Healthcare Products Regulatory Agency
10 South Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 4PU
Telephone: 020 3080 6000

Email: info@mhra.gov.uk

gov.uk/mhra

Stay connected

From:

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 4:27 PM

To: MHRA Customer Services <MHRACustomerServices@mbhra.gov.uk>
Subject: FOI 24/323 - Phenobarbital tablets BP 30mg PL 00790/0024

Dear Sir/Madam,

We would like to submit a freedom of information request for a copy of the SmPC for Phenobarbital
tablets BP 30mg PL 00790/0024 which is licensed to Clonmel Healthcare Limited.
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Please can you provide this as an electronic copy?

Kind Regards,

DISCLAIMER This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
any reading, printing, storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect of this email is
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately
by using the reply function and then permanently delete what you have received. Incoming and outgoing
email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with the Department of Health's policy on the use of
electronic communications. For more information on the Department of Health's email policy, click
DHTermsAndConditions

DISCLAIMER This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, any reading, printing, storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect of
this email is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender immediately by using the reply function and then permanently delete what you have
received. Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with the
Department of Health's policy on the use of electronic communications. For more information on
the Department of Health's email policy, click DHTermsAndConditions
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